

Anthony Barnes

From: Graeme Harlor <Graeme.Harlor@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 5:47 PM
To: Anthony Barnes
Cc: Natasha Abbott
Subject: RE: SSD 5109 - Notification of Modification 2 - Importation of ENM - 505 Old Cooma Road

Hello Anthony,

Having reviewed the SEE, I am of the view that the proposed modification will help facilitate the Rehabilitation Management Plan for the site.
Council raises no objection.

Regards

Graeme Harlor
Service Manager - Development
Natural and Built Character
Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council
Tel: 02 6285 6115
Web: www.qprc.nsw.gov.au
Mail: PO Box 90 Queanbeyan NSW 2620



From: Natasha Abbott
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:32 AM
To: Graeme Harlor <Graeme.Harlor@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Michael Thompson <Michael.Thompson@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: SSD 5109 - Notification of Modification 2 - Importation of ENM - 505 Old Cooma Road

From: Anthony Barnes [<mailto:Anthony.Barnes@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 3:23 PM
To: Council Mailuser <Council.Mailuser@qprc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: SSD 5109 - Notification of Modification 2 - Importation of ENM

Good afternoon,

**Modification to Cooma Road Quarry (SSD 5109)
Importing Excavated Natural Material (ENM)**

Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd has lodged a modification under section 4.55(1A) of the *Environmental Assessment Act 1979* to its development consent (SSD 5109) to permit the importation of up to 500,000 tonnes per annum (tpa) of ENM for backfilling and progressive rehabilitation purposes.

The importing of ENM is stated to occur with current transport limits, truck movements and other relevant assessment criteria.

The supporting Statement of Environmental Effects can be accessed via the Department's website at:

http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9907

It would be appreciated if you could provide your comments by **11 March 2019**.

Please don't hesitate to contact me on the details below if you have any queries.

Sincerely,

Anthony Barnes

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments | Planning Services
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8289 6709 E anthony.barnes@planning.nsw.gov.au



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com